

Meeting Minutes

Power Kart Raceway, 13 February 2020, 7:00pm Start.

Chairman: Tony Bevacqua.

Apologies: Ben Eveille, Kim Morris, Roger Pfeiffer, Ivan Sprcic, Ratko Vatavuk, Rob Oatley

and James Reed.

Attendance: see ATTACHMENT 1.

Correspondence in: We have received an invite from the HSRCA to attend the Spring Festival at Wakefield Park on 30/08/20.

Correspondence out: nil.

REPORTS

President - Tony Bevacqua

- Welcome to 2020 first meeting.
- o There is currently 58 members.
- o No new members.
- Christmas Party at the Cotter Reserve was a great success with about 25 cars and around 60 people. Thanked all that got involved and lent a hand in preparing the site, cooking the BBQ and cleaning up and making it a very pleasurable day. The same location and position are agreed to be the place for Christmas in 2020.
- 2019 Sponsorship will end on the 28th Feb. Thanked all sponsors for their generous support.
- Existing sponsors that have renewed to date are, Powerkart Raceway, FMP, TBWC and Voltage Accounting who is providing accounting service in leu of paying a sponsorship fee.
- To confirm renewals are Belconnen Dyno, Jax Quick Fit Tyres Fyshwick, ACT Property Services, Chapman Flooring, Southside Customs and Bollards Direct.
- 4 new businesses interested in sponsorship TNA Towing, Muscle Car Warehouse, Nulook Floors who has already come on board as a Platinum Sponsor and Bonza Bangers with a Bronze.
- MJ Benton Refinishers has decided to sponsor a bushfire initiative instead of the GTFCOC this year, due to commitment to donating to the RFS.
- Once all sponsorships are finalised, a complete detailed list will be emailed to all members.
- Proposed to invite sponsors to join some or all our outings including Xmas Party.
 Members suggested a Sponsors Run where the Sponsors will be invited to attend a run and ride in cars.

Vice President - James Scott

Requested access to the committee through emails and the internet site.



Treasurer - Dermot Walsh

See statements at ATTACHMENT 2 and 3.

Events Manager - Jason Wilcomes

- 22/02/20 430 to 730pm Muscle Up Machines and Caffeine, at the Good Guys carpark, 1 Barrier Street FYSHWICK ACT.
- 23/02/20 Support a Town Cruise to Bungendore and Braidwood check event times on the web page.
- o 01/03/20 Shannons Wheels check event times on the web page.
- o Updated events calendar to be emailed out.

Secretary - Michael Cameron

 Secretary to send out meeting reminders one week before and two days before meetings.

Webmaster - Doc Baldwin

o All is good.

Registrar - Mick Walsh

No new registrations.

Nationals Delegate - John Neilson

19th Falcon GT Nationals - Gold Coast 2021

- Seeking to improve the judging and develop minimum standards for judges.
- There is a Nationals meeting on the Gold Coast in May that John Neilsen will attend representing GTFCOC.
- o The event will be held indoors at the Gold Coast Sport and Leisure Centre.

Other very very serious Falcon business

- We are investigating a cruise to Bathurst at off peak times where the Ridges Accommodation is at THE CHASE is about 10% off the event prices.
- We will be seeking to ask the Canberra Mustang Club (MOCA), to attend club runs.
- o There is interest to attend the HSRCA Wakefield Park event in August.
- Email club run photos to all members, as not every member has access to Facebook where they are normally posted.

Meeting ended 8:30pm